

**Nick Myran, PE**  
Professional Engineer



Nick has over twelve years of experience providing engineering services for public and private development. Nick has led roadway, streetscape, residential and institutional site and infrastructure design and excels at complex problem-solving. Nick is experienced in all phases of design, technical specifications, bidding and construction administration. Since obtaining his Professional Engineer license in 2013, he has worked on a wide variety of projects, including Municipal infrastructure improvements, medical and educational facilities, land development, permitting and contract administration. Nick provides the highest level of service and technical expertise to the clients and communities served by CLA SITE.

**EDUCATION**

- BS in Civil Engineering - Dec 2008  
Montana State University  
Bozeman, Montana

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- CLA SITE, Director of Engineering, 2020
- MS&K Engineering, Project Engineer, 2017-2020
- Kadrmas, Lee & Jackson, Civil Engineer III, 2012-2017
- City of Ketchikan, Alaska  
Department of Public Works,  
Project Inspector/  
Engineer-in-Training, 2009-2012

**REGISTRATION & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- REGISTERED ENGINEER, VERMONT  
LICENSE NUMBER: 018.0133041
- REGISTERED ENGINEER, NORTH DAKOTA LICENSE NUMBER: PE-9142 (INACTIVE 2018)

**COMMUNITY & URBAN STREETScape**

- Dorset Downtown Pedestrian Improvements, Dorset, VT (2020)
- Seasons on Mount Snow Sports Center Expansion, Dover, VT (2020)
- East Dorset Pedestrian Connection, Dorset, VT (2020)
- Putnam Block Redevelopment, Bennington, VT (2020)
- Kocher Drive Bike Path, Bennington, VT (2020)
- Applegate to Willowbrook Path, Bennington, VT (2020)
- Benmont Pedestrian Corridor, Bennington, VT (2020)
- Ninja Path Phase 2, Bennington, VT (2020)
- Shaftsbury Town Garage, Shaftsbury, VT (2018)
- Wachter Park/Capital Ice Complex, Bismarck, ND (2017)
- Old Red Trail Reconstruction, Mandan, ND (2017)
- Sanford YMCA, Mandan, ND (2016)
- North Washington Street Reconstruction, Bismarck, ND (2015)
- Lincoln Road Shared-Use Path, Lincoln, ND (Signing Engineer) (2008)
- Town of Bennington Water System Remediation, Bennington, VT (2019)

**EDUCATIONAL & MEDICAL FACILITY SITE DESIGN**

- Mount Anthony HS Sport Field Improvements, Bennington, VT (2020)
- UCH Headstart/Rec Center, Daycare and Rec Facility, Bennington, VT (2020)
- SVMC Deerfield Clinic Expansion, Wilmington, VT (2018)
- SVMC ED/Cancer Center Expansion Conceptual Design, Bennington, VT (2017)
- Shiloh Christian School Athletic Complex, Bismarck, ND (2013)
- VA Medical Center CNG Unloading Station, White River Junction, VT (2020)

**RESIDENTIAL & INSTITUTIONAL SITE DESIGN**

- East Branch Farms Housing Development, Manchester, VT (2020)
- Manchester Knoll & Depot St Apartments, Manchester & Bennington, VT (2020)
- Lake Paran Village, Shaftsbury, VT (2020)
- Monument View Apartments, Bennington, VT (2020)
- Coila Church Expansion, Coila, NY (2020)
- Governor's Residence, Bismarck, ND (2017)
- North Hills 17 Addition, Bismarck, ND (2016)